8.
9.

RECILLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614

AGENDA FOR
SPECIAL: BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
2:00 P.M. AUGUST 29, 2016
509 WEST WEBER, 5TH FL.LOOR
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA

AGENDA

Call to Order/Roll Call.

Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction that is not on
the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken up,

Approval of Minutes of the special meeting of July 11, 2016,
Presentation of Financial Status Report.
a. California Central Valley Flood Control Association Invoice.

Presentation of Engineer’s Report. Discussion and possible action:

a. Permit requests
b. Wisconsin Pump Station.
c. Letter of support for San Joaquin County Round 2 Emergency Response Funding.

Presentation of Superintendent’s Report; request for direction.

a. Discussion and Possible Action to purchase 2017 Ford F250 from Big Valley Ford.
Report on Meetings Attended.

District Calendar.

Items for future meetings.

10. Correspondence.

11. Motion to Approve of Bills,

12. Adjournment.

This agenda shaff be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by

the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California

Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disabifity related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during requfar business hours, at least

forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are

available for public inspection in the office of the District Secrefary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W. Weber
Avenue, bth Floor, Stockton, California during normal business hours. The agenda is also available on the
Reclamation District website at: http:/Avww.rd1614.com/

1065865-1



AGENDA PACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614
AUGUST 29, 2016

ITEM COMMENTARY

—

Self-explanatory,
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.

Please see attached.

© ® N O oA W N

Self-explanatory.

—
©

Flease see attached.

—
—

Self-explanatory.

—
N

Self-explanatory.

1065907-1



ITEM 3



MINUTES OF SPECTAL MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614
HELD MONDAY, JULY 11, 2016

The July Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 was
held on Monday, July 11, 2016, at the law office of Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W, Weber
Avenue, 5™ Floor, Stockton, California, at the hour of 2:00 p-m.

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE:
WILLIAM DUNNING
BEN KOCH

OTHERS PRESENT WERE:

DANIEL J. SCHROEDER

CHRISTOPHER H. NEUDECK

RHONDA L. OLMO

ORLANDO LOBOSCO

ANDREW J. PINASCO

ROBERT BELLIN, resident

MAX GALLEGOS, resident

DOMINICK GULLI, Green Mountain Engineering

ABSENT WAS:
ROBERT WISE

Item 1. Call to Order/Roll Call. President Dunning called the meeting to order at 2:00
p.m,

Item 2. Public Comment. Mr. Dominick Gulli asked if the Board was aware of the
geotechnical report prepared by DWR/Kleinfelder (for the Smith Canal Levees). Mr. Guili
feels the report has some valuable information. He asked Mr. Chris Neudeck if he would
review it and report to the Board at a future meeting.

Mr. Gulli referred to another report prepared by FEMA (LAMP Procedures — Levee Analysis
and Mapping Approach) for non-accredited levee systems. Mr. Gulli asked that Mr. Neudeck
also review this and report to the Board as to its applicability to the levees.

Mr. Bob Bellin stated that he felt that the Annual Town Hall Meeting last month went well
and said it was informative.

Item 3. Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting of June 6, 2016 and special meeting
of June 16, 2016, After review,

It was moved, seconded {Dunning/Koch) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1614 that the Minutes of the
Regular Meeting of June 6, 2016 and Special Meeting
of June 16, 2016 be approved as read.

1064258-1



Minutes of Reclamation District 1614
Page 2

Item 4. Presentation of Financial Status Report. District Secretary, Rhonda Olmo,
handed out the Financial Report. Mrs. Olmo stated that this is the final Financial Report for
Fiscal Year 2015/2016. After review,

It was moved, seconded (Dunning/Koch) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1614 that the Financial Report be
approved as presented.

a. Approve 2015/2016 Audit Contract with CSV,

Mr. Dan Schroeder said that it is time for the District to select the firm that will be doing the
2015/2016 fiscal year audit. Mr. Schroeder reviewed the proposal from Croce, Sanguinetti,
& Vander Veen (CSV). CSV has been doing the audits to date. He stated that this proposal
is a carbon copy of what has been presented in the past. Mr. Schroeder said the firm is very
thorough and he recommends using them again.

It was moved, seconded (Dunning/Koch) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1614 that the 2015/2016 Audit
Contract with Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen,
Ine. be approved as presented, and the President is
authorized to execute the contract.

b. Approve Renewal of Insurance.

Mr. Schroeder stated that it is also time for the District to renew its insurance policy. He said
part of the renewal process is for the President to execute the Statement of Values.

Upon motion duly made, seconded (Dunning/Koch)
and unanimously carried, the Trustees of Reclamation
District 1614 approve the Renewal of Insurance as
presented, and the President is authorized to sign the
necessary documents,

c. Approve Records Storage Agreement,

Mr. Schroeder said that RD 1614, RD 1608 and RD 2126 all share a storage unit and its cost
in order to store long-term District records. He said that RD 828 would like to join the three
Districts and share the storage space, along with its associated cost. All the Districts will
now pay a quarter of the price to rent the space. Mr. Schroeder said there is plenty of room
available for all the Districts.

Upon motion duly made, seconded (Dunning/Koch)

and unanimously carried, the Trustees of Reclamation
District 1614 approve the renewal of the Records

1064258-1



Minutes of Reclamation District 1614
Page 3

Storage Agreement as presented, and the President is
authorized to sign the Rental Agreement.

Item 5, Presentation of Engineer’s Report. Discussion and possible action:

a. Permit Requests. - None
b. Wisconsin Pump Station, — See below

Excerpts from the Engineer’s Report:
L Delta Levee Subventions Program SB 34

A. Review status of plan and permit development for repairs to the Collins Property
along Smith Canal at 2030 Moreing Court between the repairs made at the Davies
and Guerrero residences.

As previously reported by Mr. Chris Neudeck, there was a change in the design plans which
simplified construction (Mr, Neudeck was moving forward with negotiations with the Collins
family - Agreement to dedicate an Easement). Mr. Neudeck said that Mr. and Mrs. Collins
have reviewed the Agreement and now have an issue with one part. Mr. Neudeck is in the
process of setting up a meeting to find out what this issue entails. He stated that once the
issue is resolved that he would go out to contract for the work, and bring the bids to the
Board for their consideration.

. SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY FLOOD MANAGEMENT (TAC) MEETINGS

A. Review status of San Joaquin County Flood Management Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) Meetings. Meetings now only scheduled on the 3™
Wednesday of the month.

No Report.

b. Wisconsin Pump Station.

Last month, Mr. Schroeder and President Dunning met with Assemblywoman Susan
Eggman’s staff in order to try to get some funding directly from the State. They spoke about
the District’s funding issues (multiple grants that have been applied for in order to try to find
additional funding to make-up the shortfall for the Wisconsin Pump Station). Mr. Schroeder
stated that the discussion was brief, but very effective and thorough. The discussion was
about the residents putting up their money by approving the assessment, why it is needed,
and how it affects the District and its constituents in the event the funding does or does not
come through. Mr, Schroeder said they were interested in seeing if they can make something
work. They also discussed if it would be achievable to do funding before the next budget
cycle (next winter). Mr. Schroeder said the staff felt it would be better to wait for the next

1064258-1



Minutes of Reclamation District 1614
Page 4

budget cycle if possible. Mr, Schroeder, President Dunning, and Mr. Neudeck will be
meeting with them again in September. Further discussion was held.

Item 6. Presentation of Superintendent’s Report; request for direction,

District Superintendent, Mr. Orlando Lobosco, handed out his Superintendent Report. He
said that the stations are operating as designed, and thete are no problems to report.

Mr. Lobosco just finished having the alarm systems put in place at the designated pump
stations. He started receiving phone calls for the Kirk station pertaining to a lack of
communication with the base station. Mr, Lobosco, after troubleshooting the problem, found
a faulty unit. This unit was sent back for replacement and should be back this week.

Since San Joaquin Lumber is going out of business, an opportunity was had to obtain some
inexpensive lumber. Mr. Lobosco is in the process of replacing the flooring at the Gardena
Pump station. ‘

Mr. Lobosco made contact with a Fish and Game representative and had the depredation
permit for managing the beaver issucs renewed through 2017.

Mr. Lobosco concluded his Superintendent Report. President Dunning asked if anyone had
questions, None was asked.

Ttem 7.  Adopt Resolution 2016-05 Certifying Assessments To Be Collected And
Establishing A Procedure For Collection for Fiscal Year 2016-2017.

Mr. Schroeder said that it is time for the District to identify again, for the purposes of
collection, the amount of assessments that are going to be collected. This Resolution
presented is for the general assessment that everyone within the District receives, Mr.
Schroeder said that as in prior years the District is seeking 100% of the maxinium amount
that the voters authorized the District to do in 2007. This Resolution also establishes a
procedure that the District is collecting the assessments as part of the property tax bill, which
will require the District to agree to compensate the tax collector a nominal amount for having
to do so. Mr. Schroeder asked for questions and/or concerns. None was asked.

Therefore,

It was moved, seconded (Dunning/Koch) and
unanimously catried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1614 that Resolution 2016-05
Certifying Assessments To Be Collected And
Establishing A Procedure For Collection for Fiscal
Year 2016-2017 be adopted.

1064258-1



Minutes of Reclamation District 1614
Page 5

Item 8. Adopt Resolution 2016-06 Certifying Wisconsin Pump Station Assessments To
Be Collected And Establishing A Procedure For Collection for Fiscal Year 2016-2017.

Mr. Schroeder stated that this is the assessment for the Wisconsin Pump Station Assessment.
He said that the District, as of last year, is again seeking to have each of the property owners
pay the maximum Prop 218 amount that they authorized the District to collect. This also
establishes the procedure for collecting this part of the property tax bill. Mr. Schroeder asked
for questions and/or concerns. None was asked.

Therefore,
1t was moved, seconded (Dunning/Koch) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1614 that Resolution 2016-06
Certifying Wisconsin Pump Station Assessments To
Be Collected And Establishing A Procedure For
Collection for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 be adopted.,

Item 9. Adopt Resolution 2016-07 Authorizing And Directing Filing Of Notice Of
Exemption For Routine Maintenance, For Fiscal Year 2016-2017,

Mr. Schroeder said that this is the Districts annual CEQA authorization for filing of a Notice
of Exemption for the routine maintenance that is occurring on the levee. This is done
annually, and will cover the work for FY 2016/2017. Mr. Schroeder asked for questions
and/or concerns. None was asked,

Therefore,
It was moved, seconded (Dunning/Koch) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1614 that Resolution 2016-07
Authorizing And Directing Filing Of Notice Of
Exemption For Routine Maintenance, For Fiscal Year
2016-2017 be adopted.

Item 10. Report on Meetings Attended.

President Dunning stated that he felt the Annual Town Hall Meeting went very well, He said
that Mr. Neudeck and Mr, Schroeder did a very good job and answered many questions.
President Dunning was a little disappointed that out of the 4,500 homes in the District that
approximately only 20 people attended. However, President Dunning said that he got a lot
out of the meeting himself, and he enjoyed speaking with the residents afterwards, He said
that he received a lot of positive reinforcement from the residents in attendance. President
Dunning said that he would like to have another Special Town Hall Meeting at the Amblers
Club in October. Mr. Schroeder will work on the scheduling of the next meeting,.

1064258-1



Minutes of Reclamation District 1614
Page 6

Item 11. District Calendar.

a. August 1, 2016 and September 5, 2016 Regular Board Meetings have both
been rescheduled to August 29, 2016.

Following the August 29, 2016 meeting, the next Regular Board Meeting will resume on
October 3, 2016.

Item 12. Items for Future Meetings. Two Trustees have terms that expire this year
(Trustee Ben Koch and Trustee Robert Wise). A letter from the Registrar of Voters is
included in the Agenda Packet detailing the calendar of events of the upcoming election.

This information is also on the District’s website. Mr. Schroeder encourages anyone that is
interested in running for a position to go to the District’s website and review the information.

Item 13. Correspondence Received. See Agenda items 4 (a), (b), and (¢).
Item 14, Motion to Approve Bills,
It was moved, seconded (Dunning/Koch), and unanimously
carried by the Board of Trustees for Reclamation District
1614 that the Trustee’s authorize/approve the Bills to be Paid
for June, 2016,

Item 16. Adjournment, The meeting was adjourned at 2:52 p.m.

Secretary: The agenda for this meeting was posted at 509 W. Weber Avenue,
Stockton California at least 72 hours preceding the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Rhonda L. Olmo
District Secretary

1064258-1



00°022%

T8ES 00°0Z7s €809T |013U0] 15ad Y|=2d
00°05TS
08ES 00°0STS LIV UsaA Japuep 1§ 11auIngues ‘9301
v srTs
6LES YT 8vIsS 9€sgtT aMAlas Suiulg sssuisng
LT ETE'8ES
6 788'YFS TEL6T
SEVSES Qg16l
()98 7AW A 6C161
S718¢s 8C16T
00°00€S LZT6T
SLEES 9¢T6T
05 /19 ETARIA
BLES SE6TLYS vZ16T AI3PNaN 7 yIouuis ‘uasp(aiy
££°786'T%
LLES £€7C86°CS 9918/C dajspJeag ®y J3|lunay
00°0€6S
9/€S 00°0LTS By ueap
S/ES 00°099% ow|Q 7 epuoyy
00°0S%
7/eS 00°0SS BSIA HUBqoYy
00°08%
€LES 00°08S YaG) uag
00'00TS
CLES 00°00TS guiuung weyjipa
ANN4 NOILNIAGNS #MIJ3HD # LINVHdVYM SIV1oL INNOWNY # A210ANI JWYN

5|9 9T0¢ aunf
PT9T 10M1SIq uoheWweIaY




9/ 181'6TS

86'TRZ'ES

{(9T0Z ‘0L Bunrjose) b1 '€44'2TS

‘[e10)

1uwAeg 104 S||1g panIWgng ssa

T ouejeg 10y Suppay) paledianuy

-$310ON

89°080°ZES 1S

‘lero]

65 L9T €S ‘JuswAeq Joy §|jig pelILIgNS 5537
(9T0T ‘0€ 3unf Jo se) LZ'8T'6LG"T ! 9duejRg pUn4 pajediuy
'S31ON
LS 65T ors Qivd 01 ST119 T¥.101
86°16Z°¢$ TIVLOL HNIIHD
65" L9TERS TVLOL INVHHYM
virebvs
suljuo P ey BSIA
Tv'095%
auljuo T'0955 31309d
SY6LS
m:___._o m._u.mhm “_.mmuEDU
9E TOTS
aujjuo S€'TOTS udg
72 R FAS
auljuo P9 CLES $axE] {|oJARd “JUSLIUIBACL) |RIRDES
95 L1%
w:::o mm.hﬁm saxe] __o;m& BIUIOQJHED h_.G 21E15
ZT0TL'18
Qi ZI0TLTS 1044y - 0250GOT OpuRjIQ
SLETES
7889 SLETT 7£7500¢ Auedwo) g 8d01)

s[jid 9TOT aunr
$T9T PUISIQ UohewWeaY




ITEM 4

000000000









ITEM 5



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614

Wiilliam Dunning, President P.0O. BOX 4807 Daniel J. Schroeder, Counsel
Ben Koch, Trustee STOCKTON, CA 95204 Christopher A. Neudeck, Engineer
Robert Wise, Trustee Rhonda L. Olmo, Secretary

PHONE: (209) 948-8200

August 29, 2016

Mr. John Paasch, Chief

Flood Operations Branch

Division of Flood Management
Department of Water Resources
3310 El Camino Avenue, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95821

Re:  Letter of Commitment for Flood Emergency Response Projects Delta Grant
Dear Mr. Paasch:

This letter is in reference to the San Joaquin County’s application for the San Joaquin Operational
Area Delta (Round Two) Flood Readiness Project, to receive funding under the Ilood Emergency
Response Projects — Delta Grant,

With this letter of commitment, Reclamation District 1614 supports the project and commits to
participating in the project by participating in meetings and workshops, providing available existing
information from our agency, producing and/or reviewing deliverables, to support the development and
implementation of the project.

For this project, our contact information is as follows:

Name: Christopher H. Neudeck
Title: Engineer
Address: Kjeldsen, Sinnock, & Neudeck, Inc,
711 N. Pershing Avenue, Stockton, CA 95203
Phone; (209) 946-0268
Email: cneudeck@ksnine.com

We look forward to working with San Joaquin County, Office of Emergency Services, and the other
local entities that will be part of the San Joaquin Operational Area Delta (Round Tweo) Flood
Readiness Project.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM V. DUNNING

President, Board of Trustees

Reclamation District 1614

ce: San Joaquin County, Office of Emergency Services, Lead Agency

1065078 1




ITEM 6



Quote L

* " Date Prepared: 08/17/2016
-+ Forr Reclaimation District 1614 o
R ;E.Requeeted By: Orlando “Lonme” Lobasco e

- 20] 7. Ford FZSO 4X2 Super(,ab thh 8 Scelzi Uuhty Bed T
IR Ladder Rack, Hitch and. Trmler plug Also mcludes Strobe" L
’ ,'-;;,_':nght Package ' . R
S Fleet Prlce..-‘.f.:.-.;. ..... e '....$35 970 00 ..
" "Doc atid Tire Fees. ... $ 88,75
- Sales Tax.",_.....-..'.‘.'.] ....... cin$ 324450
I i.‘;Total. vavsnea ...’._"._....-.‘...._.-....;.:....,-u .$39,303 25 |

iU Prepared By
-+ Doug Subke
o Blg ValIEy Fbrd
- 209 870—4473 ofﬁce |
- 209-607-0685 cell
L 209:870-4453 fax o
'f,d subke@blwallwford com

L n e 3283 Auto Center Circle » Stock:on, CA95212-2836 :
: ertrfed Phone (209) 670—4400 * Fax (209) 370—4438 wwwbngva!!eyonhne com Co




WebConnect ' Page 1 of ]

CNGP53D VERICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 07/22/16 11:59:39
== . Dealer: 72402
2017 F~SERTES 5D Page: 1 of 2
Order No: 9999 Priorivy: JQ Ord FIN: QC446 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 725
Ord PEP; 600A Cust/Flt Nam DIST 1614 PO Number:
RETAIL RETAIL
K2R T250 4%2 s/C $35070 17F XL DECOR PKG NC
164" WHEELBASE 100004 GVWR PKG
4l OAFORD WHITE 425 50 STATE EMISS NG
4 CLTH 40/CMSL/40 515 43C  110V/400W OUTLT 75
S MEDIUM EARTH GR 512 GSFARE TIRE/WHL2 295
600A PREF EQUIP FKG 52B BRAKE CONTROLLR 270
AL TRIM TELE TT MIR-PWR
572 .AIR CONDITIONER NG JACK
986 .6.2L EFY V8 Eue NC
443 6~8PD RUTOMATIC NC TOTEL BASE AND OPTIONS 39350
TBK .LT245 BSW AS 17 TOTAL 38350
¥3E 3.73 ELOCKING 390 . *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
901, PWR EQUIP GROUP 815
66D PU BOX DELETE (625) * MORE ORDER INFO NEXT PAGE *
JOB 41 BUILD FB=Naxt
Fl=Help F2=Return to Order F3/Fl2z«Veh Ord Menu
F4=3ubmit F5=Add to Library
5006 - MORE DATA IS AVATLAZLE. . RCO7Vaz
Emcdealr@befimilo

Jul 22, 2016 §:52:05 AM

n’Hﬁ/t

7/)/4 ‘ﬂwm/z ,L,{/:‘?(‘/ﬂ g CCZ/_Z/ &//7//257
bm( /:Za,//L /L{n% avd  Pla. /6%&' ek
c,”ffv/ Q/th/5ﬁv‘* /Z%w/%o,

9/? 5,970 plas

¢&70

hetps;//www.dealer, webconnect.ford cora/switch.htmi 71222016



‘WebConnect

Page 1 of |

CHGP530

X S

VEHICLE CRDER CONFIRMATTON

Order Ro: 9999

Ori PEP:

, RETAIT,

665 UPFITTER SWTCH Sleh

67D XTR RYY DTY ALT NC

91M  SYND SYSTEM 365

96Y XL VALUE PRG 720
LCRUISE CONTROL
BMFM/CD/CLK

BaA

TOTAL
FOTAL
YTHTS

Fl=Help
Fd=Submit

SF DLR RCCT &l

SF FLT ACCT CR

FOEL CHARGE

NET INV FLT OPRT NWC
PREST AND DRLIV 11385

BASE AWD QPTIONS 39350
39350
IS NOT AN INVQICE*

5099 -~ PRESS ¥4 TO SUBMIT
fmedealr@bvEimllQ

Tul 22,

https:/fwww,dealer, webconnect. ford.com/switch. hitml

2016 B:52:23 p

2017 F-SERYES 5D
Priority: J4 Ord FIN: QC446 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 725
600A Cust/Flt Name: DIST 1614

F2=Return to COrder
F5=Add to Tibrazy

PO Mumber:

Fl=Prav

07722716 11:50:86
Dealer: 72402
Page: 2 of 2

RETALL

F3/Fl2=Veh Ord Menu

QC07742

7/22/2016



INc.

SCELZI ENTERFRISES, \NCORPORATED
Toll Fres; $00-858-2883

$8-98-79-49-38-V0 (56-C.A.)
Above picture is 98" long Scelzi Signatire Sexvice Body. Vertical Door AN /\?g..
arpangernent and open top on a 56" C.A. Single rear wheel. = PR

Sntion

Dver the cab yn
- 135

powder coated

contour material rack. 15"

Avaitatile Wodsis

Choiee of 33", 38° or 43" Tall Body.
VO - Vertical Compartments with opes tops.
HO - Horizontal Compartments with open tops.
V - Vertical Compartments with close tops.

H - Horizottal Compartments with close tops. OPEN TOP MODEL
' A __ ipoEAR
f? 10%“ DPENING
CLOSE TOP MOOEL ,x;\: i
1  S—
in
47
ag* 2]
| _l_b_O :I--"'.‘I-:-:-::-'-O-ﬁ
32" 42" . 24" 15" =
st — S

« All drawingy reflect dimensions for the most poprilar applications,



FORD CREDIT

Muniripal Finaneg

Mancing is tog BNEWer T &Calinng
zh outisvs, arm delt obligatiors o
B IMOST CA%0Y, voter sppraval,

- Here’s how it works. -

© « Flxed-rate financing hetps you get the vehiclas you nead whan you need them, white sticking to your current budget
* Flexible repayment terms — monthly, quarterly, senfiannual and annual

= Finance add-on eauipmént. Upiits and extended-warranty plans

* Equity s accumulated with each payment, and ownershipis realfzed with a final payment of $1

For your benefit.

» Avold high costs of mantaining older equipment
» Low-cost. tax-exempt Interast rates

= No down payment or security deposit required

« No milleage rastrictions

« No maintenance or return pravisions

Shown withoptlenal features and eftermaekiet equipmant,

Fard Moter Credit Lampeny (“FMEC"} bs providing the ntermation Lanteinied in this dacument for discvsslen purnoses eply in connextion with & . -
propased rey's-length commuarclal foasing transaciion hetweenyou snd FMCC, FMCC is acting fo¢ Its own intergst and has financial and ofher

interests thatdiffer from yours. FMCCIsnat acting asamunicpaladiitor erfinancial acusor toym,andhasnudidusizry dety oo, Theprformation Go Furth
Oovidedinthistiocumient s notintandedto be andanovldnutbve construed as“sdvice withinthe mwaning of Seclion) 59 ot he Seewitles Exchange 0 Furtner
Act ol 1834 endl the municlpal advigor retes olhe SEC. EMIC R netezconumending thet you thke o6 at ton unoyau shouid diseuss any actions Wit

your own advizors 3¢ you deem appropHate, ‘




ITEM &



RD 1614: MASTER CALENDAR

JANUARY
s Renewal of Insurance
FEBRUARY

¢ Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date
o Update Document Retention Policy

MARCH
» Evaluation Review of Contracts for Consultants and Employees
APRIL
o April I: Form 700s due
MAY
o Draft Budget
JUNE

e -~ June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will
be adopted) (Government Code §7910),

e Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year

¢ Adopted Annual Budget.

¢ Reminder that Liability Insurance Expires Annually the end of July.

JULY

s Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office.
* Adopt Resolution Establishing Annual Assessments,

AUGUST

e August 1: Deadline to certily assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of
current assessment: no expiration),
e Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties

e In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)

SEPTEMBER

¢ In eclection years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. War. Code §50731.5),

997735-1



¢ In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

o Review Status of Encroachment Permit request from Randy Pierson for fence at corner of
Del Rio Ave and Kirk Ave.

OCTOBER

e Publish Notice of Election, even numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 month prior to election).

NOVEMBER
o FElection: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each even-numbered year.
DECEMBER

o New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each even-
numbered year.

» Follow up on Smith Canal Proposition 218 Reimbursement for costs advanced to
SJAFCA.

Term of Current Board Members:

Name Term Commeneed Term Ends

Ben Koch First Friday 11/2012 First Friday of 11/2016
Robert Wise First Friday 11/2012 First Friday of 11/2016
William Dunning First Friday 11/2014 First Friday of 11/2018

No Expiration on Assessment
Reclamation Distriet Meetings

¢ First Monday of each month, at 2:00 P.M.
at the offices of
Neumiller &Beardslee
509 W. Weber Avenue, Suite 500
Stockton, California 95203

997735-1




ITEM 10









R.D. No. 1614, F.Y. 2016-2017 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM APPLICATION

SECTION | - GENERAL APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS

1. GENERAL

A. The Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1614 has authorized the filing of an Application for
participation in the Delta Levee Subventions Program for fiscal year 2016-2017.

B. Upon approval, the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1614 will execute, sign, and enter
into an Agreement with the Central Valley Flood Protection Board of the State of California for
financial assistance to perform maintenance and rehabilitation work in accordance with the provisions
and criteria set forth in the Agreement.

C. The District will provide the Central Valley Flood Protection Board with a certified resolution

authorizing the execution and signature of the above Agreement.

2. DISTRICT INFORMATION

A.

E.

F.

The non-project and project levee systems surrounding Smith Tract is under the jurisdiction of
Reclamation District No. 1614. The District will continue to perform levee maintenance and
rehabilitation work in accordance with established standards, provisions, and criteria. The non-project
levee system starts at Pershing Avenue and west along the north bank of Smith Canal and Atherton
Cove then along part of east bank of the San Joaguin River. The project levee continues along the
east bank of the San Joaquin River and up to the south bank of the Calaveras River then east to
Pershing Avenue

Total Acreage Protected by Levees: 1940 Acres

Non-Project Levee Miles: 2.8 Miles

Project Levee Miles: 2.7 Miles (Not Eligible for Program)
Total Miles; 5.5 Miles

The land use of the area protected by the levee systems is urban and devoted solely to residential and
commercial use and current plans do not include any changes.

Approximately 13,000 to 15,000 persons inhabit Reclamation District No. 1614 on a permanent basis.

The District levies a special assessment each year to fund flood control, levee maintenance,
rehabilitation, and environmental requirements related to those lands or rights-of-way within the _
District's jurisdiction. This special assessment is a direct levy allocated amongst the various property
OWnNers on a per acre basis,

Reclamation District No. 1614 did not apply for federal disaster assistance during the past fiscal year.

The District will comply with current prevailing wage regulations,

3. WORKDESCRIPTIONS

A,

6282016

A full size (24" x 36"} hase map has been developed for this Reclamation District using USGS
Quadrangle Map, Stockton West, with a scale of 1"=400" and levee stationing. A reduced (11" x 17")
base map is included with this application.

Maintenance Work
1. Description of Work - Refer to Section |, Subsection 6, Annual Routine Levee Maintenance.

2. Drawings - A general engineering work plan is included with this application. Additional detailed
engineering plans of proposed 2016-2017 major work activities have not been authorized by the
District. Site specific engineering plans and work, when authorized, will be coordinated with the
appropriate agencies prior to construction.

3. Budget Cost of Proposed Work - Refer to Section |, Subsection 5A.
Rehabilitation Work
1. Description of Work - Refer to Section |, Subsection 7.

Page 1 of 7



R.D. No. 1614, F.Y. 2016-2017 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM APPLICATION

2. Drawings - No specific plans or proiect sites have been developed or authorized by the District at
this time.

3. Budget Cost of Proposed Work - Refer to Section [, Subsection 5B.
D. Description of Any Material Borrow Sites
1. The District's planned work does not include the use of any borrow materials for this fiscal year.

4. LONG RANGE PLANS

A. The District's long range rehabilitation plans have concentrated on maintaining compliance with the
Hazard Mitigation Plan {HMP)} required by FEMA for future disaster assistance.

B. On November 18, 1997 FEMA determined that the District met the Requirements of the HMP.
Currently, the levees of the District essentially meet or exceed the HMP specifications.

C. The District has adopted the following leng range design standards and plans for non-project levee
system under their jurisdiction:

Crown Width

Crown Elevation

Top of Riprap Elevation
Base Flood Elevation
Waterside Slope
Landside Slope

20 Feet

11.5 Feet (U.5.G.S. Datum)
8.5 Feet (U.5.G.S. Datum)
7.5 Feet (U.S.G.S. Datum)
2 Horiz. to 1 Vert, (1)

3 Horiz. to 1 Vert. (3:1)

mmun n mim

D. Continuing Inspection Plans

1. The District plans to continue maintenance of its levee system to comply with HMP and State
standards and requirements for maintenance and rehabilitation. The District will also conduct
levee inspections and engineering surveys to keep abreast of subsidence, erosion, slipouts, and
seepage along the levee section. In addition, periodic waterside levee slope inspections will be
conducted at low tides to monitor existing conditions and riprap protection. Necessary repairs will
be scheduled accordingly.

2, The project levee is inspected and maintained by the San Joaquin County Flood Control and
Water Conservation District.

E. Environmental long range plans and goals consist of continued compliance with the requirements set
forth under AB 360.

F. The District has determined that its long range levee maintenance and rehabilitation work and plans
fall within the classes of projects which have been declared categorically exempt from the provisions
of CEQA.

8/28/2018 Page 2 of 7



R.D. No. 1614, F.Y. 2016-2017 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM APPLICATION

5 BUDGET COST ESTIMATE FOR PROPOSED WORK

2016-2017

A. ANNUAL ROUTINE LEVEE MAINTENANCE APPLICATION
1. Levee Inspection $7,500
2. Rodent Contro! & Filling Burrows $35,000
3. Repair and Grading of Levee Patroi Roads, Access Roads & Ramps 50
4. Repair of Levee Erosion & Subsidence

A. Minor Slip outs & Erosion Repairs _ $150,000

B. Subsidence of the Levee Section $7,500

C. Hydroseeding — Land side Erosion Repairs $0
5. Removal of Drift Deposits & Debris from Levee & Waterside Berm $0
6. Levee Drainage Control

A. Seepage & Boils $0

B. Core Trench Installation $0
7. Cleaning Drains & Toe Ditches Adjacent to Landside Levee Toe $0
8. Levee Vegetation Control & Management . $10,000
9. Repair or Restoration of Waterside Slope Protection $75,000
10. Flood Emergency Planning & Preparation $10,000
11. Encroachments

A. Removal of Encroachments & Restoration of Levee Section $2,500

B. Repair, Replacement, or Medification to Bensfit Flood Control $10,000
12. Levee Profile & Cross Sections $0
13. Other Lévee & Underwater Surveys $0
14, Engineering Services & Subventions

A, Program Management $20,000

B. Disaster Claim Management $0
158. Other Maintenance $0
16. Management and Accounting 50

TOTAL ROUTINE LEVEE MAINTENANCE $327,500

6/28/2016 Page 3 of 7



R.D. No. 1614, F.Y. 2016-2017 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM APPLICATION

2016-2017
APPLICATION
B. LEVEE REHABILITATION
1. Hazard Mitigation Plan Levee Improvements
A. Raising Levee to 1.0' Freeboard Plus 0.5' Tolerance . $0
B. Flatiening Waterside Slopes to 1%4:1 and/or Landside Slopes to 2:1 $0
C. Widening Levee Crown to 16' $0
D. Censtruction of Landside Berms for Stability Road, Levee Access Roads & $0
Ramps
E. Construction of All-Weather Patrol 80
TOTAL HMP LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS $0
2. Bulletin 192-82 Levee Work
A. Provide 1.5' Freeboard (Ag.) or 3.0' Freeboard (Urban) Plus 0.5' Tolerance $0
B. Flattening Waterside Slopes to 2:1 and/or Landside Slopes to 3:1 $0
C. Re-widening of Levee Crown to 16’ $0
D. Reconstruction & Upgrading of All-Weather Patrol Roads $0
E. Provide Turncuts, Access Roads & Ramps $0
F. Relocation of Toe Ditches Resulting from 192-82 Work $0
G. Replacement of Rock Protection Resulting from 182-82 Work $100,000
TOTAL BULLETIN 192-82 LEVEE WORK $100,000
3. Other Rehabilitation Waork
A. Levee Topographic Survey $0
B. Levee Geotechnical Analysis $0
TOTAL OTHER REHABILITATION WORK $0
TOTAL LEVEE REHABILITATION $100,000

6/28/2016 Page 4 of 7



R.D. No. 1614, F.Y. 2016-2017 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM APPLICATION

2016-2017
APPLICATION
C. ENVIRONMENTAL MITIGATION
1. EF&G Permits, Subventions Program Services & Mgt., Habitat $7,500
ssessment
2. Mitigation & Agreements $10,000
3. Levee Enhancement & Vegetation Management $0
TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL MITIGATION $17,500
D. FEMA/OTHER (If Claimed for payment)
1. *FEMA Disaster Costs Submitted to DWR $0
2. Disaster Costs Claimed for Payment by SB 34 $0
TOTAL FEMAJOTHER 50
TOTALS BY CATEGORY
A. ROUTINE LEVEE MAINTENANCE $327,500
B. LEVEE REHABILITATION $1 00,000
C. ENVIRONMENTAL MITIGATION $17,500
D. FEMA/QOTHER (If Claimed for payment)
1. *FEMA Disaster Costs Submiited to DWR $0
2. Disaster Costs Claimed for Payment by SB 34 $0
APPLICATION TOTAL $445,000

6/28/20186 Page 5of 7



R.D. No. 1614, F.Y. 2016-2017 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM APPLICATION

6. ANNUAL ROUTINE LEVEE MAINTENANGCE

A. General

1.

The annual routine and regular maintenance of levees under the District's jurisdiction will consist
of continuing with their regularly planned and scheduled maintenance activities.

The District's planned and budgeted activities and work items may require adjustment,
elimination, increase, or decrease of certain line items in response to any or all of the following
circumstances:

- Unforeseen levee site conditions.

- Changes in State and Federal standards and regulations.

- Changes in levee maintenance and rehabilitation requirements, and/or environmental
programs.

- District budgeticash flow constraints.

Maintenance activities are performed District wide on an as needed basis and are in accordance
with the District's “Agreement for Annual Routine Levee Maintenance” as required by DFW Code
Section 1601. The District will notify the Delta Levees Subventions Program Staff in advance of
activities that will impact overall habitat values.

B. Maintenance Activities

1.

10,

6/28/2016

Levee Inspection - Routine and joint levee inspections to check on maintenance activities,
discover any changes in levee conditions, and report conditions that need repairs or further
engineering investigations.

Rodent Control - Extermination of burrowing rodents and filling of burrows, as needed.

Repair Minor Slipouts, Erosion, or Subsidence of the Levee Section - Repair of active levee
slipouts, erosion, rodent burrows, subsidence, or other site specific conditions that threaten the
safety and stability of the levee, as determined by engineering investigations. Levee cavities,
which require considerable slope rebuilding, will be backfilled with clean earthen materials and
compacted. All repair sites will be covered with clean quarry stone riprap or other suitable
revetment materials. All site repairs that are contracted out and exceed the lengths set forth in
the District's DFW Annual Routine Maintenance Permit Agreement will be applied for under a
separate "Site Specific” DFW 1601 Agreement.

Removal of Drift Deposits and Debris from Levee and Berm - Removal of flood deposited woody
or herbaceous vegetation and associated debris to alleviate significantly reduced channel
capacities, threatened levee safety, and liability to the District and the public.

Vegetation Control - Limited continuation of annual weed/ vegetation/Arundo donax (hamboo)
control on the levee crown and slopes in accordance with County, State, and federal
requirements where the District has control on their individual lots. The numerous residential
property owners perform their own landscaping and maintenance on lands they own along the
urban levee system..

Flood Emergency Planning and Preparation - Activities shall be performed as needed.

Removing or Modifying Encroachments - Encroachments, which do not meet State standards,

endanger levee safety, or interfere with levee maintenance and road access will be removed or
modified. Existing encroachments (e.g., discharge pipes, siphons, slide/ flap/tide gates, weirs,

drop structures, or other existing water control devices) are scheduled to be cleaned, repaired,

raised, modified, and/or replaced as needed for operation and levee safety.

Levee Profiles, Cross Sections, and Other Surveys - Engineering and surveying services will be
performed as needed.

Engineering Services and Delta Levee Subventions Program Management - Provide engineering
services and Management as needed.

Other Maintenance - No other levee maintenance activities are currently planned. However,
unforeseen levee site conditions and requirements may require District action and maintenance
work.

Page 6 of 7



R.D. No. 1614, F.Y. 2016-2017 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM APPLICATION

7. LEVEE REHABILITATION PLANS
A. work activities to be performed as needed for this fiscal year are as follows:

1, Site specific engineering plans and work will be coordinated with the appropriate agencies,
including the Delta Levees Subventions Program Staff, following authorization for the work by the
District and prior to commencement of the work.

SECTION Il ENVIRONMENTAL MITIGATION & ENHANCEMENT

1. WORK DESCRIPTIONS
A. Habitat Assessment

1. The District's levee habitat baseline assessment and vegetative mapping was completed by
consulting biologists in August, 1990 and submitted to DFW and DWR. The District completed
an updated Habitat Assessment (FY 2000 Habitat Assessment) prior to the Cctober 31, 2000
deadline. The FY 2000 Habitat Assessment logs have been submitted to DFW and DWR.

B. Authorities And Permit Compliance
1, CEQA

a.  The District has determined that the routine maintenance work described in this application
is categorically exempt under CEQA and from the requirements of preparing a Negative
Declaration or an E.I.R., as said work falls under the Class | Categorical Exemption as
defined in Section 15301 of the California Environmental Quality Act. The District plans to
file “Notices of Exemption” with the County of San Joaquin for the work described herein.

2. Regulatory

a. The District will apply for and obtain any permits deemed necessary for work described in
this application.

b. The District anticipates that the majority of work described herein will be performed
pursuant to one or more of the U.S. Department of Army, Corps of Engineers Nationwide
Permits, when applicable.

c. Where applicable, the District will apply for and obtain a "Site Specific" Streambed
Alteration Agreement through the Department of Fish and Wildlife in compliance with DFW
Code Section 1601.

d. Pursuant to DFW Code Section 1601, the District has signed the "Agreement for Annual
Routine Levee Maintenance" Notification No. [1-159-92,
2.  NET HABITAT IMPROVEMENT MANDATES

A.  The District will comply with the Net Habitat Improvement Mandates required by AB 360. If habitat
enhancement projects are required, the District will request participation in the DWR & DFW
sponsored programmatic “habitat improvement” projects.

3. MITIGATION PLANS

A, The District will comply with the Net Habitat Improvement Mandates required by AB 360, by this
request to participate in DWR & DFW sponsored programmatic habitat improvement projects.

4. LONG RANG MITIGATION PLANS

A Continued work with DFW and DWR in a manner consistent with signed agreements and conditions
set forth under AB 360,

6/28/2016 Page 7 of 7






APPLICATION REFERRAL

PUBLIC HEARING

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Development Services Division

1810 East Hazelton Avenue

Stockton, CA 95205

Phone: (209) 468-3120

Contact Person: Megan Aguirre Phone: (209)468-3144

FAX: (209) 468-3163 Email: maguirre@sjgov.org

The following project has been filed with this Department: ~ APPLICATION NUMBER: PA-1600185 (UP)

PROPERTY OWNER:  Stockton Golf & Country Club APPLICANT:
3800 W Country Club BL

Stockton CA 95204

Complete Wireless
2009 V St
Sacramento CA 95818

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A Use Permit application to construct a wireless telecommunications monopine cell tower 114
feet in height with a 1,200 square foot equipment lease area. This parcel is not under a Williamson Act contract.

The Property is zoned P-F (Public Facilities), R-L (Low Density Residential) and the General Plan designation is OS/O
(Other Open Spaces).

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is located west terminus of Country Club Blvd, at Rainer Ave, Stockton.
(APN/Address: 103-020-06/3800 W Country Club BI, Stockton) (Supervisorial District 3)

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: A Negative Declaration is being proposed for adoption. Copies of the Initial Study
and proposed Negative Declaration are available at the Community Development Department.

APPLICATION REVIEW: If you have any recommendations or comments on this project, please submit them to the
Community Development Department no later than September 13, 2016. Comments or recommendations received after
that date will not be used in staff's analysis and recommendation for this application. The County’'s Development Committee
will review this application on September 14, 2016, If you would like to receive notice of the staff determination for this
project, please notify the Community Development Department in writing.

NOTE TO SURROUNDING PROPERTY OWNERS: The Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on this project.
You will receive notice of the date, time, and place of the public hearing at a later date.

NOTE TO REVIEW AGENCIES: If you wish to be notified of the Planning Commission hearing date for this project, inform
the contact person noted above, and you will be placed on the mailing list. Any public agency which comments on the

proposed project or negative declaration will automatically be placed on the Planning Commission mailing list.

AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON: August 5, 2016

TO:
SJ BUILDING INSPECTION
SJ FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU

PG&E, PG&E EEP
AT & T, SIERRA CLUB

WATER SVC PVT CAL WATER
FAA, FEMA, U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE

SJ COUNTY ASSESSOR PRECISSI FLYING SERVICE US ARMY CORPS, DELTA KEEPER
SJ ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH KATHY PEREZ AIRPORT:STOCKTON

SJ COUNTY PLAN CHECK FISH & GAME REGION-3 ALUC, CARPENTERS UNION

SJ PUBLIC WORKS CALTRANS, CHP, CVFPB HALEY FLYING SVC

SJ AIR POLLUTION CONTROL C.RW.Q.CB. CITY OF STOCKTON, CDD

SJ COUNTY SHERIFF MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL CITY OF STOCKTON, PW

SJ COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS  STATE LANDS COMMISSION COUNTRY CLUB/TUXEDO FIRE DIST
DELTA COMMISSION STATE RECLAMATION BOARD STOCKTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST
DELTA STEWARSHIP COUNCIL IRRIGATION DIST. SEWD TRINKLE & BOYS AG FLYING INC
DEPT BOATING AND WATER PUBLIC UTILITIES COM

DIV. OF AERONAUTICS

RECLAMATION DIST 1614 SMITH TR



SITE PLAN

Application # PAi 6 @ U ﬁ 8 5
Received By 2 £ Cn

e

e

DEPT_APPROVED DATE

STOCKTON, CA

VICINITY MAP

THESE OAA AO/OR THE ACCOMPANYING SPECIFICATION AS INSTRUMINTS OF SIRWCL. AR

ncwsvt mvv OF CIR, ENGNIERNG USE AND N“l“ﬂ' SHALL O u:mrm L

™ ST ANO mnm FOR WHMCH INEY nt PRIPARLD.
"

SEE LEASE AREA DETAIL
"= s SHEET C-2

v

anNAAY HIINIVH

SURCR CLT. PER 1480/430 o
AP (T PER 3900/20%
UMK [T, HP 109) /505,
ROALBAT [IWT. PLR 822/34),
a0, mz/ul\

€) IRAGATION LINES
A SCANNED PLOT

verizon

5.
SEe
@ o
B ? g B
S oeo~oe = |86 5
2007 ACCESS & UTUTY EASERINT ! APN 109-020~ \/@ et g ki gg
\?\ me s r a gﬂ’ §
. : g v RUERN : o 1838 &
o % .5 =E
- >\ =1
' S8
n
L/
PO PooT OF
UTLITY SEAWCE
. p PROPOSID NOW-E£XOLUSIVE To
e : 6.0 URLITY CASEMINT “Kray
- Dy,
P L '™
e Hany, 4
-~ ! - . ‘
g id E
i ,\" ARBAE
E - L J0nT uTuTY POLE SCALE 1" = 50° Tt
. soae 1 = o] C—1
[PROJECT AREA DETAIL OVERALL PARCEL






























